Godfrez, Sam AGRI:EX
e ——— ]

From: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 10:43 AM

To: Popham, Lana AGRI:EX

Cc: Craik, Jason AGRI:EX

Subject: Fwd: FOR APPROVAL: Buy BC partnership with White Spot news release and Minister
quote

Attachments: NR_Buy BC partners with White Spot Jun 25_19 DRAFT 4.docx; ATT00001.htm

Looks good to me. Input?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Milne, Jillian GCPE:EX" <Jillian.Milne @gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 3, 2019 at 9:33:59 AM PDT

To: "Godfrey, Sam AGRI:FX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>, "Craik, Jason AGRI:EX"
<Jason.Craik@gov.bc.ca>, "Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX" <Chris.Wieczorek@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX" <Robert.Boelens@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Buy BC partnership with White Spot news release and Minister quote

Good morning,
Below is the news release for the White Spot event tomorrow in Vancouver.
For approval;

“This partnership means more support for our agricultural industry and reaching new markets and
consumers all over the province,” said Lana Popham, Minister of Agriculture. “Working alongside
White Spot and Triple O’s will help highlight the Buy BC brand, which encourages British Columbians
to purchase products grown or produced here at home.”

News release for approval:
B.C. blueberries featured at White Spot and Triple O’s this summer

VANCOUVER - Families in British Columbia can add a blueberry milkshake or blueberry pie to their
orders at over 100 White Spot and Triple O’s participating locations this summer, as part of a new Buy
BC partnership with the popular restaurants to promote B.C. blueberries.

“This partnership means more support for our agricultural industry and reaching new markets and
consumers all over the province,” said Lana Popham, Minister of Agriculture. “Working alongside White
Spot and Triple O’s will help highlight the Buy BC brand, which encourages British Columbians to
purchase products grown or produced here at home.”

Popham joined White Spot President, Warren Erhart, White Spot suppliers and industry members to
kick-off the Buy BC campaign at the White Spot Home Office in Vancouver. This partnership highlights
White Spot and Triple O’s continuing commitment to supporting local farmers and producers and to
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raising awareness of the Buy BC brand. White Spot and Triple O’s are the first restaurant chains to join
the Buy BC program.

White Spot will allocate a portion of the Buy BC partnership program funds to support internal
initiatives that take graduates of its in-house Red Seal training program on tours of farms, fields and
pastures across the province to further their learning on the importance of supporting and buying BC
products.

“We are excited to enter into this partnership with the Ministry of Agriculture,” says Erhart. “It not only
reinforces one of our core beliefs in supporting the many people and companies in BC that provide us
with fresh, local ingredients but also gives our Red Seal Chefs the opportunity to make a direct, personal
connection with the people behind the products first-hand.”

Starting on July 8, blueberry milkshakes made with B.C. berries and Island Farms ice cream will be
available at 102 Triple O’s and White Spot locations. And, starting on July 15, White Spot will begin
featuring their popular B.C. blueberry pie. The Buy BC logo will be featured on menus and point of sale
materials, reaching as many as one million guests that visit the restaurants located around the province
each month.

Established in 1928, White Spot has been leading the way in serving their guests more fresh, locally-
grown ingredients than any other full-service restaurant chain in the province. Their menus feature B.C.
produce and products such as chicken, artisan greens, eggs and locally baked buns. The restaurant’s
support of buying local also includes their 100% BC VQA wine list and B.C. craft beer offerings.

The Buy BC Partnership Program is providing $2 million per year until March 2021 to help eligible
applicants with their marketing efforts using the Buy BC logo on their products or promotional materials
to help consumers easily identify their product as a B.C. product.

Increasing the demand for local products means B.C.’s farmers, seafood producers and processors are
providing British Columbians with high-quality, great tasting products and contributing to local
economies and food security in communities all over B.C.

Thanks,
Jill

Jillian Milne

Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Agriculture

Ph: 778.676.4460
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Godfrez, Sam AGRI:EX

From: Natasha Caverley - FLT Society <s.22 _ >

Sent: July 3, 2019 11:04 PM

To: Natasha Caverley - FLT Society

Subject: Friendly reminder: July 13, 2019 and August 10, 2019 - Call for Volunteers: Upcoming
FLT Society Work Parties at Newman Farm - Summer 2019

Attachments: FLT Society Volunteer Work Parties at Newman Farm_July and August 2019.pdf

Greetings FLT Society supporters:

This is a friendly reminder that we are seeking volunteers to join us in July and August 2019 for volunteer work
parties at Newman Farm. See below for further details.

Also, our thanks and appreciation to Veronica Cooper for recently featuring the FLT Society and our work at
Newman Farm on CHEK News.

Call for Volunteers: Upcoming FLT Society Work Parties at Newman Farm

Saturday July 13, 2019 (10:00 am — 1:00 pm) — weather permitting &
Saturday August 10, 2019 (10:00 am - 1:00 pm) — weather permitting

This is a call for volunteers to drop-in and join members of the FLT Society team on Saturday July 13, 2019
and Saturday August 10, 2019 (weather permitting) to assist with maintaining the veggie garden plot and
raised garden beds at Newman Farm.

In May 2019, we officially started the farm season with the preparation of Newman Farm — setting up the water
lines and planting veggies and flowers. We expanded our raised garden beds and veggie garden plot to reflect
the range of produce in support of our on-going working relationship with Our Place Society via the “field to
plate” initiative — including the installation of a new fruit orchard. Also, sunflowers, buckwheat and wildflowers
were planted to advance our bee-friendly farming practices at Newman Farm. Thank you to the volunteers
who joined us in May 2019!

For our summer 2019 volunteer work parties, key activities include managing weeds, picking rocks, and tidying
up the garden plots and raised garden beds to support optimal growth.

Note: Please wear sturdy shoes or boots and bring your own gloves. Thanks!

If you are interested in joining us for any of our upcoming summer 2019 work parties, please contact us at
farmlandstrust@gmail.com.

Snacks and refreshments will be provided at each volunteer work party! Let us know if you have any dietary
restrictions, food allergies or sensitivities.

Directions to Newman Farm: Feel free to meet us and park near the Newman Farm access gate on Central
Saanich Road, 1/2 km north of Mount Newton Cross Road - look for our FLT Society lawn signs and balloons
on the access gate!

Feel free to share this communique (and attached event notification) with your friends, family and community
colleagues.

We hope to see you at our upcoming summer 2019 Newman Farm volunteer work parties!
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This is a friendly reminder that if at any time you wish to be removed from our FLT Society e-distribution list,
please do not hesitate to send us an email message at farmlandstrust@gmail.com.

Cheers,
FLT Society Patron, Board of Directors and Advisors

o u I't.
FARMLANDS TRUST

(GREATER VICTORIA)SOCIETY
Farms Today, Food Tomorrow

The Farmlands Trust (Greater Victoria) Society
PO Box 9 Saanichton, BC V8M-2C3

Email: farmlandstrust@gmail.com
Website: www.farmlandstrust.org

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/The-Farmlands-Trust-Society

Twitter: @FarmlandsTrust
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Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

T ™ e A N e s T e e e
From: AGRI FOI AGRI:EX
Sent: July 3, 2019 3:57 PM
To: Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX
Cc: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
Subject: Call for Records AGR-2019-93814 Due July 9, 2019
Attachments: Call - Form - AGR-2019-93814.pdf

Good afternoon,

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act (FOIPPA). The request is for:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages — excluding
attachments — sent from the Minister's Ministerial Assistant(s), where such a position existed and was staffed

(Date Range for Record Search: From 03/01/2019 To 03/31/2019) — Date Format: MM/DD/YYYY

The following public bodies have also received this FOI request. TRA, TAC, MSD, PSS, MAH, MHA, LBR, JTT, HTH, FNR, FIN, MOE,
EMP, EDU, CTZ, CFD, MAG, and AED.

Please complete the attached Call for Records form.

* If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200 pages, complete only
sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records form as we may be in a position to issue a fee estimate. Return the form to IAO by July 9, 2019.
Please await further instruction from IAO as the records will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once
fees have been paid or waived, IAO will contact you to continue the call for records process.

* If no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to IAO by July 17, 2019

* Send records via email in PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included all attachments. If email is
not possible, please put the records on the File Share and notify IAO that the records are available.

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly, accurately, and
completely. In the event that your Ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the Information and Privacy Commissioner at
Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to sign affidavits confirming they have conducted an adequate search
for relevant records.

Please do not hesitate to contact IAO to discuss: whether the records may be routinely releasable; whether the information is being
prepared for public release or is already publicly available; ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce
potential fees; and/or any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you for your assistance,

Holly Skogstad

Information Analyst

Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Agriculture
T: 778 698 3889
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Godfrex, Sam AGRI:EX

From: AGRI FOI AGRI:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 3:45 PM

To: Rhodes, Angie AGRI:EX

Cc: Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX; Harbord,
Chris GCPE:EX

Subject: Call for Records AGR-2019-93789 Due July 9, 2019

Attachments: Call - Form - AGR-2019-93789.pdf

Good Morning,

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act (FOIPPA). The request is for:

A summary document showing the cliff number, date and title/issue of all briefing notes, issues note and advice
to the Minister/Minister of State. (Date Range for Record Search: From: 06/01/2019 To: 06/30/2019) — Date
Format: MM/DD/YYYY

The following public bodies have also received this FOI request; TRA, TAC, MSD. PSS. OOP, MAH, MHA, LER, JTT, IRR, HTH. FNR,
FIN, MOE, EMP, EDU, CTZ, CFD, MAG, and AED.

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

* If no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to I1AO by July 17, 2019

+ Send records via email in PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included all attachments. If email is
not possible, please put the records on the File Share and notify IAQ that the records are available.

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
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Godfrez. Sam AGRI:EX

From: Townsend, Dave H GCPE:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 3:44 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; Craik, Jason AGRI:EX

Cc: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Mack, James AGRI:EX; Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX
Subject: Article RE: Media Request - Times Colonist on Central Saanich Nursery

Hi Sam and Jason,

As you consider this request, here is a CTV Vancouver Island story that was posted about 30 minutes ago.
https://vancouverisland.ctvnews.ca/plant-nursery-faces-major-losses-after-pathogen-found-on-shrub-1.4492906

From: Townsend, Dave H GCPE:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 1:44 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>; Craik, Jason AGRI:EX <Jason.Craik@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>; Mack, James AGRI:EX <James.Mack@gov.bc.ca>; Boelens,
Robert GCPE:EX <Robert.Boelens@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Media Request - Times Colonist on Central Saanich Nursery

Hi Sam and Jason,

The reporter has a call into CFIA, not sure if MLP would want to comment on this one...wanted to flag for you
as it appears the nursery has reached out to the MO.

s.13

Thanks.

Reporter

Carla Wilson, Reporter
Times Colonist
ciwilson@timescolonist.com
s.22

Deadline ASAP

Request

From reporter:

I’'m doing a story today on Island View Nursery in Central Saanich worried that it will have to destroy millions of dollars
worth of stock and shut down now that the Canadian Food Inspection Agency found spores from Phytophthora
ramorum on a rhodo.

The nursery said they have been in touch with the minister’s office.

If Lana Popham would like to comment, | would be happy to include that in my story.
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Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

T IS — ]
From: Rhodes, Angie AGRI:EX
Sent: July 3, 2019 3:16 PM
To: Godfrey, Sam AGRIEX; Mack, James AGRI:EX; Craik, Jason AGRI:EX
Cc: Oldham, Lisa FE AGRI:EX; Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX; Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX
Subject: 190551 BC Wine Round Table Meeting MLP
Attachments: 190551 BC Wine Round Table Meeting MLP.docx

Good afternoon,
Please find attached meeting note for Minister’s review, for the BC Wine Industry Round Table on July 8" at 12pm.

Thank you,

ANGIE RHODES

Administrative Assistant

Deputy Minister’s Office

Minister of Agriculture

W250-387-2988 ‘Y angie.rhodes@gov.bc.ca
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Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

From: Cleaver, Sheila C FIN:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 2:47 PM

To: FIN FSA TRAVEL CARD CONTACTS

Cc: Lozano, Rebeca FIN:EX; McKinstry, Cindy D FIN:EX; Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX

Subject: BMO Travel card program updates

Attachments: Guidebook - Cardholders FINAL_JUNE 28.pdf; Corporate Travel Entertainment Program

Insurance Certificate FINAL.PDF

To: BMO Travel cardholders

On the weekend of July 12, 2019, BMO will be upgrading their card processing platform and rolling out new features
and changes to the card program.

BMO Spend Dynamics anline will be unavailable between Saturday July 13th, 2019 @ 9pm and Monday July
15th @ 9pm.

Please review the attached documents which outline the updates:
1) Guidebook with all of the changes to the Travel card program. Please note there are changes noted in this
guidebook that apply to the BMO purchase card and BTA, please disregard.
2) Corporate Travel Entertainment Program Insurance Certificate — This is a new Certificate of Insurance for all
Travel cardholders.

There were a few questions that BMO has answered:

Q: Will new and existing BMO Travel cardholders have this new insurance?
A: Yes, effective July 12/19, the current travel insurance changes to the “Corporate Travel & Entertainment Program”
Insurance

Q: Will cardholders be using Mobile Wallets?
A: Thisis in the works at BMO and they are explaring what the implications are for the Province of BC.

Q: For the new PIN reset feature by phone, what questions will BMO ask the cardholder to confirm identity?

A:
e Cardholders full name,
e Name of Corporation and Activation code (this is the information you would have used to activate your card)
e Your address on file with BMO (where you receive your monthly statements)

Q: How does a cardholder go about making a claim with the new Insurance?
A: Cardholders will phone the Insurance provider — phone number on the back of the card. They will assist with
processing the claim and if the claim is valid, they would apply the credit back to your card/account.

Let me know if you have any further questions.

Thank You.

Sheila Cleaver

Corporate CardCoordinator-Purchase Card/Travel Card/BTA
Min of Finance, Minister's Offices and the Office of the Premier
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3rd Fl. 617 Government St. Victoria, BC V8W 9V1
Phone# (778) 698-8586
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Godfrex, Sam AGRI:EX

From: Leppard, Brianna AGRIEX
Sent: July 3, 2019 1:27 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX
Subject: s.16

Attachments:

Hey Sam,

Please see Cristina's email below and advise.

Thank you!
Brianna

From: Scott, Cristina AGRI:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 12:41 PM

To: Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX <Brianna.Leppard @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: REs.16

Hey Brianna -
Just wanted to follow-up on this.

Thank you!
Cristina

----- Original Message-----

From: Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 10:22 AM
To: Scott, Cristina AGRI:EX

Subject: RE:s-16

Good mooring Cristina,

| have sent this over to Sam to confirm if we are okay to proceed this way. | will let you know as soon as | hear back from
him.

Thank you,
Brianna

From: Scott, Cristina AGRI:EX

Sent: May 30, 2019 9:26 AM

To: Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX <Brianna.Leppard@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW:s.16
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Hi Brianna -

I've confirmed with staff that this log (190428) is not an issue for provincial agriculture, but rather the federal
s.16

Thank you!
Cristina

----- Original Message-----

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 11:37 AM
To: Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX

Cc: Scott, Cristina AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: 16

This should go to the CFIA's attention, probably to Holly Armstrong (holly.armstrong@canada.ca ) Tel: 205 363 3454,
currently taking care of the regional issues.

From: Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 10:52 AM

To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Cc: Scott, Cristina AGRI:EX; Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX
Subject: FW: s.16

Importance: High

This doesn’t appear to me as being an AGRI issue, but Jane can you please confirm if this would fall under PAHB for
response?

Melisa

From: Scott, Cristina AGRI:EX

Sent: May 29, 2019 10:49 AM

To: Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX <Melissa.Scott@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: s.16

Importance: High

Hi Melissa -

Can you please connect with PAHB and advise whether this is something AGRI can respond to (see attached image for
further context).

Thank you,
Cristina

From=s.22
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:30 AM
To: Minister, AGRI AGRI:EX
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s.16

Sincerely
s.22
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Godfrex, Sam AGRI:EX

From: Lyttle, Shawna AGRI:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 1:24 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRIEX; Craik, Jason AGRIEX; Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX; Oldham, Lisa E
AGRI:EX; Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX

Subject: FYl: DMO SEA

Another update:s.22 has now decided not to pursue this opportunity, instead $.22

acting as SEA indefinitely.

will be providing coverage and

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.

Shawna Lyttle

Manager of Executive Operations and Planning
Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Agriculture
T: 778 974-2142

FYI — further to my email below, please be advised that $-22 will be starting on July 8", s.22
has kindly offered her assistance this week in supporting Wes until s.22 arrives.

Shawna Lyttle

Manager of Executive Operations and Planning
Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Agriculture
T:778 974-2142

Team:
Please note thats.22 .We
are currently working to secures.22 on an auxiliary basis to provide

short-term coverage. We appreciate your patience, support and sensitivity during this transition.
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

From: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 1:02 PM

To: Smith, Jessica C AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: BC Gov News - More than 100 new affordable homes coming to Salmon Arm

From: noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca

Sent: July-03-19 1:02:01 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Subject: BC Gov News - More than 100 new affordable homes coming to Salmon Arm

Government of B.C.

News on Demand

More than 100 new affordable homes coming to Saimon Arm

More new affordable rental homes and housing with supports are on the way for Salmon Arm.
[>] READ MORE

Government Operations, Municipal Affairs and Housing

Manage your subscription See more from BC Gov News

Please do not respond to this message
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Godfrez, Sam AGRI:EX

From: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 12:53 PM

To: Smith, Jessica C AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: BC Gov News - More choice, a stronger voice help seniors make long-term care
decisions

From: noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca

Sent: July-03-19 12:52:37 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Subject: BC Gov News - More choice, a stronger voice help seniors make long-term care decisions

Government of B.C.
News on Demand

More choice, a stronger voice help seniors make long-term care decisions

The Ministry of Health is changing how people access long-term care to make the process more client-centred,
consistent and fair and to ensure seniors have greater choice in where they live.
[»] READ MORE

Government Operations, Health, Services

Manage vour subscription See more from BC Gov News

Please do not respond to this message
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Godfrex. Sam AGRI:EX
e T e |

From: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX

Sent: July 3,2019 9:33 AM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRLEX; Craik, Jason AGRI:EX
Subject: Oliver trip - Feed BC photo op?

Good morning guys, wondering if you have any plans on this one. We’re checking with AGRI on if there are any key
results we can announce or profile, but failing that, if there is time in the schedule we could pitch a photo op / meeting
with the Oliver paper to join MLP and the farmer for a short chat about Feed BC? And have some tweets ready to go?

Jul 7-8 TBC IHA Feed BC implementation project 6 month update
Minister Papham will be in Southern NR w/ a Farm Visit/Media Photo Op:Minister Popham to meet with farme
Okanagan from Sunday to Tuesday of that |who has grown their crop vegetable business to meet the demand of Inter

week. Opportunity to work this into her part of the Feed BCimplementation project launched in February of 2019,
tour schedule if it fits.
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Godfrez, Sam AGRI:EX .

From: Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 9:04 AM

To: Craik, Jason AGRI:EX; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: The 2019 Legislative Agriculture Chair Summit, July 14-16 (Calgary)
Attachments: AR 67321 Welcome Lt.pdf

FYI

From: AF Minister <AF.Minister@gov.ab.ca>

Sent: July 2, 2019 4:20 PM

Cc: Tim Schultz <Tim Schultz@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: The 2019 Legislative Agriculture Chair Summit, July 14-16 (Calgary)

Please find attached the welcome letter from the Honourable Devin Dreeshen, Minister of Agriculture and Forestry,
Government of Alberta to the Legislative Agriculture Chair Summit in Calgary, Alberta.

Office of the Minister

Agriculture & Forestry

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message
contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
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Godfrex, Sam AGRI:EX

From: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 9:03 AM

To: Smith, Jessica C AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; Wieczorek, Chris AGRLEX

Subject: FW: BC Gov News - Finalists named for 2019 Premier's Awards for Excellence in
Education

From: noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca

Sent: July-03-19 9:02:18 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Subject: BC Gov News - Finalists named for 2019 Premier’s Awards for Excellence in Education

Government of B.C.
News on Demand

Finalists named for 2019 Premier’s Awards for Excellence in Education

Thirty education professionals from throughout the province have been named as finalists in this year’s
Premier’s Awards for Excellence in Education.
[»] READ MORE

Education, Government Operations, Office of the Premier

Manage your subscription See more from BC Gov News

Please do not respond to this message
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Godfrez. Sam AGRI:EX

From: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX
Sent: July 3, 2019 7:37 AM
To: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX
Subject: Day Ahead
BRITISH DRAFT AND

COLUMBIA

Inside Government

Wednesday, July 3, 2019
Events, Speeches & Releases

Wed Jul 3 Lead Activity/Details
9:00 AM EDUC  Provincewide news release -- Nominees announced for 2019 Premier's Awards for BCGc
CHANGED Excellence in Education. UPDATE: Quote from Premier Horgan and Minister Fleming NR
included in NR
HLTH  BURNABY -- Minister Adrian Dix makes announcement on long-term care policy: BCGc
Event with provincewide news release NR
12:15;
MAH  Regional news release -- New supportive housing underway in Salmon Arm BCGc
(RESULTS) NR
SDPR  VANCOUVER -- Minister Shane Simpson hosts community-focused policy change BCGc
stakeholder meeting: Round table discussion with provincewide news you can use NYCH
2:45¢
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Outside Government

In the News
Wed Jul 2 CCID# Activity/Details Categ
Wed Jul 3 IGRS-  Victoria -- HUNGARY: Hungarian flag on courtesy flagpole #3: As per courtesy FY
94476 flagpole protocols, the Hungarian flag will fly at the Legislature for the visit of
Minister of Foreign Affairs and Trade Péter SZIJARTO
9:00 AM TAC-  DoBC Report -- Music Consumer Study: DoBC's study of the analysis of consumer FY
94405  behavior relative to the B.C. music industry with recommendations to increase music
consumer participation. Report will be released through industry newsletters and
social media. Creative BC will include in their newsletter and website. Report funded
through Amplify BC; no event planned for release of this report
2:00 PM IGRS-  Victaria .- HUNGARY: Visit of Minister of Foreign Affairs and Trade Péter SZIBARTO: FY
93701  Meetings requested. IGRS Lead: Manjit Khaira
6:00 PM IGRS-  Vancouver -- HUNGARY: Official Opening of Consulate General by Hon. Peter FY
94184  SZIJARTO, Minister of Foreign Affairs: EU country, Invitation sent. IGRS Lead: Manijit
Khaira
6:00 PM TBC IGRS-  Vancouver - GERMANY - Budget Committee of the German Parliament: Meetings FY
94328 requested. IGRS lead: Annette Jordan
4 Jennifer Dunnett | Communications Assistant
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